From: Meads, Michael (FAA)

To: 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA); Ames, Heidi (FAA

Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:52:30 AM

At 1300-5 for 8130-1 20240716f.ndf

23-Checklist Form 8130-1 PAS. 2024071
8130-1 20240716.docx
8130-1 20240716.odf

Kevin,
Have you proceed this form yet? If so, please retract and replace with the attached.

Thank you,

Michael Meads

Aviation Safety

Aircraft Certification Service

Production and Airworthiness Section (AIR-632)
Washington D.C.

From: Meads, Michael (FAA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:01 AM

To: 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AIRForms@faa.gov>; Ames, Heidi (FAA) <heidi.ames@faa.gov>

Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Kevin,
Please see my comments please in RED.

Michael Meads

Aviation Safety

Aircraft Certification Service

Production and Airworthiness Section (AIR-632)
Washington D.C.

From: 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AlRForms@faa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Meads, Michael (FAA) <Michael.Meads@faa.gov>; Ames, Heidi (FAA) <heidi.ames@faa.gov>; 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AIRForms@faa.gov>

Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Hi Michael, I'm AIR’s new forms coordinator. | apologize for the delay in getting to this form.

In the PRA statement, it’s missing the word “Burden” in the title and the word “and” in the statement.
Added ‘and’. Did not change header to include ‘Burden.” We only include any PRA statements that are provided to us and ‘Burden’ is inconsistent

with previous updates to other forms. You may include if you wish.
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FAA Forms Review Checklist

Instructions: This checklist will be used by the Organizational Forms Management Officer (FMO) to

review new or revised electronic forms submitted to them by the Office of Primary Responsibility (OPR).
All forms must conform to the requirements of FAA Order 1330.1B, FAA Forms Management Program
for compliance to Format and Structure, Plain Language, Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF), and

Accessibility /Section 508. All forms must be fully tested by the FMO prior to submission to ASP-110,

Forms Management Program Office. To process form requests, send this completed checklist with FAA
1300-5 Form Approval Request and a fillable PDF form file (MS Word/Excel, Adobe Designer files must
be pre-approved) to ASP-110, Forms Program Manager, for review and approval. Form Review
Signature Verifications are required and must be completed by all parties to this activity, prior to
submission of this form to ASP-110 at 9-NATL-FMO@faa.gov.

This checklist contains two sections, A and B. Section A, inclusive of pages 1-2, pertains to all forms

and must accompany all form requests. Section B, page 3, pertains only to forms that collect
information from the public (public-use forms). If you are submitting a public-use form then you must

complete and submit both sections, A and B.

Section A: Complete this section for ALL Forms

Form Number and Title:

8130-1 APPLICATION FOR EXPORT CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS

Structure and Flow

Yes

No

N/A

1. Does the form use a consistent, easy-to-read font, such as Arial or Times ><
Roman 10-12, utilizing both upper and lower case appropriately? (Do not use
ALL CAPS. Exception: Non-document type forms such as labels, envelopes,
tags, etc. will use a font size and case that conforms to the form’s design
parameters. Envelopes will comply with United States Postal Service standards.

2. Does the title contain large, bold type font in size 12-18 to differentiate it from ><
the text portion of the form?

3. Is spacing consistent between sentences, fields, blocks, and sections? ><

4. |Is numbering consistent throughout the form so that the customer understands ><
the form flow?

5. Are the form number, version date, paging, and National Stock Number (if ><
applicable, for printed, non-electronic forms) compliant in format and placed in
the correct location?

6. Are all line items, sections, columns, and graphics identified and numbered ><
correctly, using numbers and/or alpha characters?

7. Are multiple sections clearly separated and identified, with instructions provided ><
for each section? (Reference the instructions in this document as an example.)

8. Are form borders, when used, compliant and not distracting? (Must not distract ><
from the form content or else do not use borders.)

9. Is an instruction page provided and if so, is it placed ahead of the form with page ><
number formatting shown as i, ii, iii, etc. to differentiate it from the form?

10. If the form is to be submitted via postal service, is a mailing address provided? ><
(Display it on the form file and in the FAA Forms Document Library.)

11. If the form requests Personally Identifiable Information (PII), is an approved ><

Privacy Act (PA) Statement placed at the top of the form and is it current?
(Contact the Privacy Office to request a review and receive approval prior to
submission to this office.)

FAA 1330-8 (06/23)






FAA Forms Review Checklist

Plain Language Yes No N/A

1.

Are the words “must/will” used instead of “shall/should” to indicate required
compliance with prescribing policies or orders?

>IXIX

2. Is correct punctuation used and spelling consistent?

3. Does the document contain simple words and phrases?

4. Are acronyms spelled out when first shown? (If there are multiple acronyms ><
used, include a list of definitions on the instruction page.)

5. Are technical, medical, or other uncommon terminologies consistently used ~—

throughout the document? (If yes, include definitions on the instruction page.)

Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)

No N/A

<
D
n

1. Are all required fields fillable and free of shading, shadows, borders or other ><
unnecessary distractions? N L
2. Is the tabbing function working in the correct sequential order?
(Left to right, top to bottom of the form.) |:|
3. Do text descriptions for PDF Forms describe the form, number, title, purpose, ><
and fillable fields according to Adobe standards?
4. Have images (used as background or place holders) with no informational ><
content been either tagged or changed to “Artifacts”? If not, remove them.
5. Has the form been tested to ensure all functions perform correctly? (Test it in ><

production mode, using it as a customer would. Correct all identified deficiencies
prior to submission to ASP-110.)

Accessibility/Section 508

<

es No N/A

1. Has the accessibility checker been run to identify accessibility/508 errors?
(Submit the report with the FAA 1300-5 and keep a copy in your form case file)
2. Is the document free of scanned images of text? ><
3. Has the document been properly tagged?
4. Does the document, and any form element, have a logical reading order? ><
5. Do all form fields contain meaningful labels and Tool Tips that explain what X
information is requested?
6. Do all data tables in the document contain row/column headers? ><
7.

Do all images, grouped figures, and non-text elements contain appropriate ><
alternative text descriptions?

Form Review Signature Verification

MICHAEL A MEADS 5020500716 12.40.1 0400 07/16/24

Signature of OPR Form Developer / Creator Date
Signature of Privacy Officer (if applicable) Date
Signature of Forms Management Officer Date

FAA 1330-8 (06/23)

End of Section A






FAA Forms Review Checklist

Section B: Complete for Public-Use Forms

All instruments, including forms, which collect information from the public must follow the guidance of the
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA). This section will be completed and signed by the OPR Form Developer,
OPR PRA Liaison, and OPR Forms Management Officer, and must be submitted with all public-use forms
to the FAA Forms Program, ASP-110. The FAA Forms Program office manages forms activity only and is
not responsible for any other activity associated with the PRA Program. Contact the PRA Program to
obtain guidance and instructions regarding their requirements and to provide you with your PRA program
liaison's contact information.

PRA Compliance Yes No

1. Has your organizational PRA Liaison coordinated with the OPR Form Developer and
FMO to include the form with their collection paperwork submission to the PRA
Program office?

2. Onthe form, is the OMB Control Number that was provided by the PRA Program
office displayed in the correct location at the upper right hand corner, preceded by the
words “OMB Control Number”?

3. Onthe form, is the OMB expiration date that was provided by the PRA Program office
current and placed in the correct location, directly under the OMB Control Number,
preceded by the words “Expiration Date” in the mm/dd/yyyy format?

XX XX

4. On the form, is the PRA Statement current and placed at the top of the form?
(Refer to FAA Order 1330.1C FAA Forms Program for guidance on the placement of
applicable PRA and Privacy statements.)

PRA Review Signature Verification

MICHAEL A MEADS 53¢ 205007 16 125019 0400 07/16/24

Signature of OPR Form Developer / Creator Date
Signature of PRA Liaison Date
Signature of Forms Management Officer Date

End of Section B

FAA 1330-8 (06/23) 3
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OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018

Expiration Date: October 31, 2026













INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT







Privacy Act Statement TPrivacy Act Statement Privacy Act Statement (5 U.S.C. § 552a(e)(3))

Authority: The authority for collecting this information on FAA Form 8130-1, Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness is contained in 49 U.S.C. § 44704 as implemented by 14 CFR Part 21. Purpose: The purpose for the collection of this information is to evaluate an applicant’s application for an Export Certificate of Airworthiness.

Routine Uses: In accordance with the Privacy Act System of Records Notice (SORN), DOT/FAA 801, Aircraft Registration System, 88 FR 53951 - August 9, 2023 will be routinely disclosed:

· To the public (including government entities, title companies, financial institutions, international organizations, and others), when permitted, information, including aircraft owner’s name, address, United States Registration Number, aircraft type, legal documents related to title or financing of an aircraft and ADB–S summary reports, in order to facilitate aviation safety, security, and commerce. Emails and telephone numbers of small unmanned aircraft system (sUAS) owners registered under 14 CFR part 48 will not be disclosed to the Public pursuant to this Routine Use.

· To law enforcement, when necessary and relevant to an FAA enforcement activity.

· To government agencies, whether Federal, State, Tribal, local or foreign, information necessary or relevant to an investigation of a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or regulatory, that the agency is charged with investigating or enforcing; as well as, to government agencies, whether Federal, State, or local responsible for threat detection in connection with critical infrastructure protection.

However, the three routine uses above are only some, but not all, of the published routine uses that are listed in SORN DOT/FAA 801, Aircraft Registration System. Other general routine uses noted in the SORN may be applicable as well.

Disclosure: Submission of this information is voluntary; however, incomplete submission may result in delay or denial of your request.



Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with a collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2120-0018. Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated to be approximately 12 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are required to obtain or retain benefits per 14 CFR Part 21. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection Clearance Officer, Federal Aviation Administration, 10101 Hillwood Parkway, Fort Worth, TX 76177- 1524



TEAR OFF THIS COVER SHEET BEFORE SUBMITTING THIS FORM
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OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018

Expiration Date: October 31, 2026

		

[image: US Department of Transportation seal ]

		Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness



		INSTRUCTIONS – This application is to be submitted to an authorized FAA representative (one copy) when the aircraft to be exported is (are) presented for inspection. This application may be used, but is not required, to obtain an export airworthiness approval for aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s). Use Part I for aircraft and Part II for aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s). For complete aircraft, complete items 1 through 11, as applicable, including required information on engine(s) or propeller(s) that are part of the aircraft.



		Part I - Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness for Aircraft (Complete items 1 - 11)



		1. Application is made for an export certificate of airworthiness to cover the product(s) described below which (are):	NEW	USED

U.S. Registration N



		2. Name and address of exporter

		3. Name and address of foreign purchaser

		4. Country of destination



		5. Description of product(s)



		

Type (a)

		

Make and Model (b)

		

Identification No.

(c)

		

Serial Nos. (d)

		FAA T.C.

or Spec No. (e)

		Operating time (Hours) (f)



		

		

		

		

		

		Since Overhaul

		Total



		A. Aircraft

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

B. Engine(s)

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

C Propeller(s)

		

		

		

		

		

		



		6. Does the product comply with all applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, Airworthiness Directives, and other FAA requirements?

· YES	☐ NO (Explain in “Remarks”)



		7. Have applicable special requirements of the importing country been complied with?

· YES	☐ NO (Explain in “Remarks”)



		8. Date title passed or is expected to pass to foreign purchaser:



		9. For overseas shipment, preservation and packaging methods used to protect product(s) against corrosion and damage.

(List Spec. No. or Title):



Effective duration of above methods:



		10. Remarks:



		11. EXPORTER’S CERTIFICATION – The undersigned certifies that the above statements are true and that the product(s) described herein is (are) airworthy and in a condition for safe operation except as may be noted under item 10 “Remarks” above.



		Signature of applicant or authorized representative

		Title

		Date







FAA 8130-1 (06/24) Supersedes Previous Edition
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OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018

Expiration Date: October 31, 2026

		Part II – Application for Export Airworthiness Approval of Aircraft Engine(s), Propeller(s), and Article(s) (Complete items 12-20)



		12. Name and address of exporter

		13. Name and address of foreign purchaser

		14. Country of destination



		15. The aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) are (check one) ☐ NEW	☐ USED



		16. The aircraft engine(s), propeller(s) and article(s) are described (check one)

· Below by name, part number, quantity and serial number

· On the attached invoice or packing sheet by name, part number, quantity and serial

number

		Invoicing/packing sheet No.



		Name (a)

		Part number (b)

		Quantity (c)

		Serial Number (d)



		

		

		

		



		17. Does the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) comply with all applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, Airworthiness Directives, and other FAA requirements?	☐ YES	☐ NO (Explain in “Remarks”)



		18. Have applicable special requirements of the importing country been complied with? ☐ YES ☐ NO (Explain in “Remarks”)



		19. Preservation and packaging methods used to protect aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) against corrosion and damage (List Spec. No. or Title):







Effective duration of above methods:



		20. Exporters Certification – I certify that the foregoing statements are true and that the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) described herein are airworthy, conform to FAA approved design data, are in a condition for safe operation except as may be noted in item 10 “Remarks”.



		Signature of applicant or authorized representative

		Title

		Date



		Part III – Approval (FOR FAA USE ONLY)



		21. It is considered that the product(s) and article(s) described in Part I or Part II is (are) airworthy and conform(s) to pertinent requirements except as noted in Item 10. (check one) ☐ Part I	☐ Part II



		Signature

		Number

		Date



		(check one) ☐ ODA	☐ DMIR	☐ DAR	☐ FAA Inspector



		22. Give quantity of approval tags, FAA Form 8130-3, issued for the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) described in Part II

		Quantity



		23. Export file spot-checked by:



		FAA Supervising Inspector

		D.O. No.

		Date
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OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018
Expiration Date: October 31, 2026

Q
U.S. Department INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

Privacy Act Statement

TPrivacy Act Statement Privacy Act Statement (5 U.S.C. § 552a(e)(3))

Authority: The authority for collecting this information on FAA Form 8130-1, Application for Export
Certificate of Airworthiness is contained in 49 U.S.C. § 44704 as implemented by 14 CFR Part 21.
Purpose: The purpose for the collection of this information is to evaluate an applicant’s application
for an Export Certificate of Airworthiness.

Routine Uses: In accordance with the Privacy Act System of Records Notice (SORN), DOT/FAA
801, Aircraft Registration System, 88 FR 53951 - August 9, 2023 will be routinely disclosed:

« To the public (including government entities, title companies, financial institutions, international
organizations, and others), when permitted, information, including aircraft owner's name, address,
United States Registration Number, aircraft type, legal documents related to title or financing of an
aircraft and ADB-S summary reports, in order to facilitate aviation safety, security, and commerce.
Emails and telephone numbers of small unmanned aircraft system (sUAS) owners registered
under 14 CFR part 48 will not be disclosed to the Public pursuant to this Routine Use.

+ To law enforcement, when necessary and relevant to an FAA enforcement activity.

« To government agencies, whether Federal, State, Tribal, local or foreign, information necessary
or relevant to an investigation of a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or
regulatory, that the agency is charged with investigating or enforcing; as well as, to government
agencies, whether Federal, State, or local responsible for threat detection in connection with critical
infrastructure protection.

However, the three routine uses above are only some, but not all, of the published routine uses
that are listed in SORN DOT/FAA 801, Aircraft Registration System. Other general routine uses
noted in the SORN may be applicable as well.

Disclosure: Submission of this information is voluntary; however, incomplete submission may
result in delay or denial of your request.

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is
not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with a
collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that
collection of information displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for
this information collection is 2120-0018. Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated
to be approximately 12 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the
collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are required to obtain or retain
benefits per 14 CFR Part 21. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of
this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, Federal Aviation Administration, 10101 Hillwood Parkway, Fort Worth, TX 76177-
1524

TEAR OFF THIS COVER SHEET BEFORE SUBMITTING THIS FORM

FAA 8130-1 (06/24) Supersedes Previous Edition
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https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2023-08-09/pdf/2023-17073.pdf

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2023-08-09/pdf/2023-17073.pdf



OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018
Expiration Date: October 31, 2026

e[,;r.m Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Federal Aviation Administration

INSTRUCTIONS — This application is to be submitted to an authorized FAA representative (one copy) when the aircraft to be exported
is (are) presented for inspection. This application may be used, but is not required, to obtain an export airworthiness approval for
aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s). Use Part | for aircraft and Part Il for aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s). For
complete aircraft, complete items 1 through 11, as applicable, including required information on engine(s) or propeller(s) that are part of
the aircraft.

Part | - Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness for Aircraft (Complete items 1 - 11)

1. Application is made for an export certificate of airworthiness to cover the product(s) described below which (are): NEW USED
U.S. Registration N D D
2. Name and address of exporter 3. Name and address of foreign purchaser 4. Country of destination

5. Description of product(s)

Operating time (Hours)

Type Make and Model Identification Serial Nos. FAAT.C.
d) or Spec No. -
@ (b) No. ( S p— —
© Overhaul ota
A. Aircraft
B. Engine(s)

C Propeller(s)

6. Does the product comply with all applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, Airworthiness Directives, and other FAA requirements?

D YES D NO (Explain in “Remarks”)

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

11. EXPORTER'’S CERTIFICATION — The undersigned certifies that the above statements are true and that the product(s) described
herein is (are) airworthy and in a condition for safe operation except as may be noted under item 10 “Remarks” above.

Signature of applicant or authorized representative Title Date

FAA 8130-1 (06/24) Supersedes Previous Edition Page 1 of 2





OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0018
Expiration Date: October 31, 2026

Part Il — Application for Export Airworthiness Approval of Aircraft Engine(s), Propeller(s), and Article(s) (Complete items 12-20)

12. Name and address of exporter

13. Name and address of foreign purchaser

14. Country of destination

15. The aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) are (check one) I:l NEW D USED

16. The aircraft engine(s), propeller(s) and article(s) are described (check one)

|:| Below by name, part number, quantity and serial number

|:| On the attached invoice or packing sheet by name, part number, quantity and serial

number

Invoicing/packing sheet No.

Name

(@)

Part number

(b)

Quantity
(©)

Serial Number

(d)

17. Does the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) comply with all applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, Airworthiness

Directives, and other FAA requirements? I:l YES

D NO (Explain in “Remarks”)

18. Have applicable special requirements of the importing country been complied with? I:l YES I:l NO (Explain in “Remarks”)

19. Preservation and packaging methods used to protect aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) against corrosion and damage

(List Spec. No. or Title):

Effective duration of above methods:

20. Exporters Certification — | certify that the foregoing statements are true and that the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s)
described herein are airworthy, conform to FAA approved design data, are in a condition for safe operation except as may be noted

in item 10 “Remarks”.

Signature of applicant or authorized representative

Title

Date

Part Ill - Approval (FOR FAA USE ONLY)

21. Itis considered that the product(s) and article(s) described in Part | or Part Il is (are) airworthy and conform(s) to pertinent

requirements except as noted in Item 10. (check one) I:l Part |

D Part Il

Signature Number

Date

(check one) I:l ODA I:l DMIR I:l DAR I:l FAA Inspector

22. Give quantity of approval tags, FAA Form 8130-3, issued for the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and Quantity
article(s) described in Part Il

23. Export file spot-checked by:

FAA Supervising Inspector D.O. No. Date

FAA 8130-1 (06/24) Supersedes Previous Edition
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		2 Name and address of exporter: 

		3 Name and address of foreign purchaser: 

		4 Country of destination: 

		8 Date title passed or is expected to pass to foreign purchaser: 

		10 Remarks: 

		12 Name and address of exporter: 

		13 Name and address of foreign purchaser: 

		14 Country of destination: 

		23 Export file spotchecked by: 

		6 Does the product comply: Off

		7: 

		 Have applicable special requrements: Off



		15: 

		 the aircraft engines, propellers and articles: Off



		16: 

		 describe: Off

		 Invoicingpacking sheet No: 



		17: 

		 comply  with regulations: Off



		18: 

		 special requirements?: Off



		Off

		21: 

		  What Part: Off

		  Job: Off



		5B(e)Total Operating time for Engines: 

		5A(e) Operating time Since Overhaul - Aircraft: 

		5A(b) Make and Model - Aircraft: 

		5B(b) Make and Model - Engines: 

		5C(b) Make and Model - Propellers: 

		5A Identification No - Aircraft: 

		5A(c) Serial Nos - Aircraft: 

		5A(d) FAA TC or Spec No - Aircraft: 

		5A(e)Total Operating Time - Aircraft: 

		5B Identification No - Engines: 

		5B(c) Serial Nos - Engines: 

		5B(d) FAA TC or Spec No - Engines: 

		5B(e) Operating time Since Overhaul - Engines: 

		5C Identification - Propellers: 

		5C(c) Serial Nos - Propellers: 

		5C(d) FAA TC or Spec No - Propellers: 

		5C(e) Operating time since overhaul - propellers: 

		5C(e)Total Operating time - Propellers: 

		9: 

		 Effective duration of above methods: 

		 List Spec No or Title: 



		11: 

		 Signature of applicant or authorized representative: 

		 Date: 



		11 Title: 

		16(a) Name: 

		16 (b) Part number: 

		16(d) Serial Number: 

		16 (c) Quantity: 

		19: 

		 Effective duration of above methods: 

		 List Spec No or Title: 



		20: 

		 Signature of applicant or authorized representative: 

		 Title: 

		 Date: 



		21 Signature: 

		21 Number: 

		21 Date: 

		22 Quantity: 

		23 FAA Supervising Inspector: 

		23 DO No: 

		23 Date: 

		1: 

		 Application New: Off

		 Application Used: Off

		 US Registration: 








v

Paperwork Reduction Act Burden Statement

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to,
nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with a collection of
information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that
collection of information displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. The OMB
Control Number for this information collection is 2 I XX-XXXX. Public reporting for
this collection of informathqp is estimated to be approximately (X) minutes per response,
including the time for reviev instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering
and maintaining the data needed? and completing and reviewing the collection of
information.

All responses to this collection of information are [voluntary, required to obtain or retain
a benefit (citing authority), or mandatory (citing authority); the nature and extent of
confidentiality to be provided, if any (citing authority)]. Send comments regarding this
burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including
suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection Clearance Officer,
Federal Aviation Administration, 10101 Hillwood Parkway, Fort Worth, TX 76177-1524

Here are a few items in to point out just in case they aren’t intentional.

Page 1 Section 1
Should these be radio buttons where only one can be selected?
Yes, this should only one or the other. | do not know how to make this happen so please make the change.

1. Application is made for an exp
X new USED

Page 1 section 5
e column 3 doesn’t have a column letter Corrected
e column 4 says Serial Nos. The columns before and after has No (no s) This is correct. Column 3 only applies to row A, whereas column 4
applies to all rows.
e column 5 doesn’t have a period after No Corrected

5. Description of product(s)

Operating time (Hours)
Type Make and Model Identificati Serial Nus.‘f’ ;AS‘;;%“ (e)
(a) (b) No. éws (c) (a) Since Total
Owernaul
A Aircraft asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf
asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf
B. Engine(s) asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf
asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf
C Propeller(s) | asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf asdf

Page 2 Section 19
The box for the Effective duration of above methods is very small. Corrected, adjusted text box size.



19. Preservation and packaging methods used to prc
(List Spec. No. or Title):

asdf

asdf
Effective duration of above methods sssse

20. Exporters Certification — | certify that the foregoin

described herein are airworthy, conform to FAA :
in item 10 "Remarks”.

Page 2 Section 21

The radio buttons are check marks instead of crosses that are used in the rest of the form. Corrected, section 21 now has ‘X’.

Directives, and other FAA requirements? |3| YES D NO (Explain in “Remarks")

17. Does the aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) comply with all applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, Airworthiness

18. Have applicable special requirements of the importing country been complied with? X ves [0 no (Explain in “Remarks")

(List Spec. No. or Titie):
asdf

Effective duration of above methods. asssss

19. Preservation and packaging methods used to protect aircraft engine(s), propeller(s), and article(s) against corrosion and damage

in item 10 "Remarks™.

20. Expoflers Certi_ﬁl:ation = I certify that the foregoing staten'tenl:s_ are true and_thal the ai_rcrdﬁ engine(s), pr_::paler(s), and article(s)
described herein are ainwvorthy, conform to FAA approved design data, are in a condition for safe operation except as may be noted

Signature of applicant or authorized representative Title Date
asdf asdf 06/21/2024
Part Il - Approval (FOR FAA USE ONLY)

requirements except as noted in Item 10. (check one) E] Partl D Part il

21. Itis considered that the product(s) and article(s) described in Part | or Part Il is (are) airworthy and conform(s) to pertinent

Sianature Number
asdf asdf

%% 06/21/2024

checkone) L] opa £ omr L[ par [ Faainspector

If you would like help in editing the PDF let me know. Once | received the revised form I'll work on making sure it’s 508 complient.

Thanks,

Kevin Williams

Documents & Forms Coordinator

Technical Writing Section (AIR-646)

Policy & Standards Division

Aircraft Certification Service (AIR), AVS/FAA

From: Meads, Michael (FAA) <Michael.M faa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Ames, Heidi (FAA) <heidi.ames@faa.gov>; 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AlRForms@faa.gov>

Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>

Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness
Ok, thank you.

Michael Meads

Aviation Safety

Aircraft Certification Service

Production and Airworthiness Section (AIR-632)
Washington D.C.

From: Ames, Heidi (FAA) <heidi.ames@faa.gov>
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Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Meads, Michael (FAA) <Michael.Meads@faa.gov>; 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AIRForms@faa.gov>
Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Hi Michael-we are in DMO transition right now and | forwarded this to the DMO mailbox for status. May not hear anything until Monday.

From: Meads, Michael (FAA) <Michael.Meads@faa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:57 PM

To: 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AIRForms@faa.gov>; Ames, Heidi (FAA) <heidi.ames@faa.gov>

Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Heidi,
This was submitted back in April and have not received any feedback. Can you please provide status.
Thank you,

Michael Meads

Aviation Safety

Aircraft Certification Service

Production and Airworthiness Section (AIR-632)
Washington D.C.

From: Meads, Michael (FAA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Waldrup, Tina (FAA) <Tina.Waldrup@faa.gov>; 9-AWA-AIRForms (FAA) <AIRForms@faa.gov>
Cc: Posey, Richard (FAA) <richard.posey@faa.gov>; Drechsel, Dion (FAA) <Dion.Drechsel@faa.gov>
Subject: Form 8130-1 Application for Export Certificate of Airworthiness

Tina,
Another form update. The “Export Certificate No.” at the top of the current form has been removed, no longer required.

Michael Meads

Aviation Safety

Aircraft Certification Service

Production and Airworthiness Section (AIR-632)
Washington D.C.
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